Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 2:33 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS- SMF3369G & YP2683K DOA 27/11/2018
Attachments: 29112018143040.pdf

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VvC00/021164

Dear Shu Pei,

Attached copy of insured’s GIA report for your attention.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 November, 2018 2:26 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS- SMF3369G & YP2683K DOA 27/11/2018
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Our case handler in-charge is Poh Kin and he can be contacted at DID: 6841-2132.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 10:54 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS- SMF3369G & YP2683K DOA 27/11/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 9:44 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: FW: TP CLAIMS- SMF3369G & YP2683K DOA 27/11/2018

Our Ref : 18/18/18/vC00/021164

Dear Catherine,

Kindly proceed accordingly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 29 November, 2018 9:18 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: janice.syn@porsche.com.sg; jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; rickteo@eurokars.com.sg; ericwoo
Subject: TP CLAIMS- SMF3369G & YP2683K DOA 27/11/2018

YOUR REF: YP2683K / OUR REF: SMF3369G THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT
SETTLEMENT)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly arrange the survey of our client’s vehicle.



Kindly revert Officer In Charge for the case above.
Attached is the ESTIMATE, SAS REPORT, SKETCH PLAN for your perusal

Thank you

Regards,

&) ELROKARS GROUP

Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0683 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
wWwWWw.avg.com




